

CHAPTER 327

AN ACT

[H. B. 557]

Relating to the State Board of Parole and Probation; creating new provisions; amending ORS 144.010; and declaring an emergency.

Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:

Section 1. ORS 144.010 is amended to read as follows:

144.010. A State Board of Parole and Probation of ~~three~~ five members hereby is created. The *initial* members of the board shall be appointed by the Governor for terms of ~~six~~ one, two, three, four and five years each, ~~one beginning as of January 1, 1941, one beginning as of January 1, 1943, and one beginning as of January 1, 1945.~~ beginning May 1, 1959. Not more than ~~two~~ three members shall belong to the same political party. ~~The Governor shall appoint successors to the members who shall, except as otherwise provided in this section, hold office.~~ As the terms of the *initial* members expire their successors shall be appointed by the Governor for terms of ~~six~~ five years. In the event of death, removal or resignation of any member, the Governor shall appoint some competent person to serve during the unexpired term. The members of the board shall elect a chairman from among their number. The Governor at any time may remove any member for inefficiency, neglect of duty or malfeasance in office. While on active duty as members, the members shall receive necessary traveling expenses and \$10 per diem compensation.

Section 2. Upon the effective date of this Act, the terms of the incumbent members of the board shall be considered terminated.

Section 3. This Act being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this Act shall take effect on May 1, 1959.

Approved by the Governor May 1, 1959.

Filed in the office of the Secretary of State May 1, 1959.

NOTE: Matter in italics in an amended section is new; matter ~~lined out and bracketed~~ is existing law to be omitted; complete new sections begin with **Section**